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Mello Oav,d, 

A$, discussed. see attached for a number of rneetinp and approaches set up by NIRel Manns. r understand that Minister Thoma$ and CMO 
unhappy that payments did not come to them either directly or through subcontractors TSI. In the 'ltum: Re•Ward 1• attachment, 1 Iterate to 
(a: AJanah SUflivan, Lee-AMe Monteros.so}; 

Dd\. , WOOIO 

""l would point out that for the second time followtng a meeting with the CMO1 we were approached by Nigel Manns and asked why t111e won't do 
bus,ness w,th TSI# t fmd thesft approoches 1rJOfJINOP,tote and no111e." 

Although 1 am snowing some d iscretion about the exact approaches"' ttus email, I also discussed these approaches and previous direct appmac~ 
Isaac Lupari with you In early November 2-017 from my recollection. 

The outcome of these approaches 'from PNG offidals was short-circuited by the attached letter from Craig lllrupp,. folknV1J1,g thi~ letter Esther Gaegar,nng as 
Actmg CMO {January 18} agreed to support us with visas, whilst CMO kantha was on leave. When ~returned from feave he> and Minister 

have cra,g's APEC visa tancelled. 

Regards. 

fan Stewart. 
Director 
Palad1P 




